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From the time pioneers first moved west,
Steilacoom was a prosperous town
established by early merchant Lafayette
Balch with a port, wharf and store - a
bustling hub for settlers fresh from treks
over the Oregon and Naches trails.

But soon, transplanted Indiana lawyer
John Chapman founded a competing
townsite adjoining Balch’s new
settlement. Eventually, both towns
merged into one. Ideally located with
three of the territory’s five major roads
running through it, Steilacoom also
boasted a water-powered grist mill, and
wagon shop.

Steilacoom is known as
Washington’s “Town of Firsts: “

*  Port (1849) Post office

(1852)

*  First protestant church north
of the Columbia River (1853)

* Incorporated town (1854)

*  Territorial newspaper (1855)

*  Public library (1858)

*  Territorial jail (1858)

*  Brewery (1864)

*  Gas station and garage
(1925)

Prior to the arrival of the railroad
Steilacoom was a regional draw for
summer visitors and residents as
wealthy families flocked to the
water for the summer months.
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Today, Steilacoom is an active bedroom - T “' . R

community whose residents respect the
remaining architectural ties to its
vibrant history. We hope you enjoy
learning more about our town’s past on
this walking tour.
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A special thanks to the 2013 Steilacoom
Preservation and Review Board and
Steilacoom Historical Museum Association
for the collaboration and collective history
contributions to this brochure.

For further information please contact
www.TownofSteilacoom.com

For further historical information please
contact the Steilacoom Historical Museum
Association www.SteilacoomHistorical.org




Steilacoom Historic Walking Tour Sites and Monuments
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Note: several monuments are not located correctly.
The red letters show the actual site.

G. Chambers Mill is on Chambers Creek Road, one

mile past Sunnyside Beach No. 2.

The Clendenin Cottage was taken down in 2014.
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